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March 31, 2005

Marshall M. Criser III, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 050215-TP

Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and DSL
Telecom, Inc., which was filed in this office on March 30, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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From: Jeff Bates
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 10:57 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: 050215-TP - BellSouth/DSL Telecom, Inc. - Amendment

< )
. . - . . — & w0
Can you please enter this e-mail into the docket file for the above listed docket for future reference? =7,
=0 =
From: Jeff Bates B '
~—d L

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 10:56 AM

To: 'bey@dsitelecom.com’

Cc: Ray Kennedy; 'Holland, Robyn P'; Sally Simmons; Victor McKay
Subject: FW: 050215-TP - BellSouth/DSL Telecom, Inc. - Amendment

Bey,

This is a follow-up of my e-mail from Tuesday regarding your company's status at the Division of Corporations. Please reply to

the requested information below no later than the close of business on June 20, 2005.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2005 8:57 AM

To: 'bey’

Subject: RE: 050215-TP - BellSouth/DSL Telecom, Inc. - Amendment

When was the paperwork filed, and do you have confirmation the information was received by the Division of Corporation?

The information I'm reviewing is located at: http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?

a1=DETFIL&N1=P99000111752&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0000&n4=N&r1=&r2=&r3=&r4=DSLTELECOM&r5=

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

From: bey [mailto:bey@dsltelecom.com]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2005 4:36 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: Re: 050215-TP - BellSouth/DSL Telecom, Inc. - Amendment

6/9/2005
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the admin issue has been an oversight the paperwork has benn sent for correction
thank you
bey

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Jeff Bates

To: bey@dsltelecom.com

Cc: Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM ; Sally Simmons ; Victor McKay
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2005 10:25 AM

Subject: 050215-TP - BellSouth/DSL Telecom, inc. - Amendment

| am reviewing the amendment to the interconnection agreement between your company and BellSouth and discovered,
according to the Division of Corporations, you're company has been administratively dissolved for an annual report violation.

| attempted to contact you via telephone but received a rapid busy signal. Please call me at the number listed below to discuss
your agreement with BellSouth.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

6/9/2005
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From: |.aSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 2:15 PM 3

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/22/2005 2:14:00 PM

Docket Number: 050210-TX

Filename / Path: 0502100R.KS.DOC

ORDER DENYING APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF AND NAME CHANGE ON COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES COMPANY CERTIFICATE

PLEASE DON'T ISSUE UNTIL 7/25/2005. THANKS



